## Albuquerque Bilingual Academy ABA GC Special Meeting Minutes for Virtual Meeting Date: Friday, February 4, 2022

	Date: Friday, February 4, 2022		
<b>Board Members Present</b>	Julian Munoz, Doris Cole, Brenda Baca, Jose Garcia		
Absent	Melissa Trujeque		
Others in Attendance	Chris Jones, Kyle Hunt, Danielle Miranda, Priyam Banerjee, Esteban Cole		
QUORUM	<u>X</u> YES <u>NO</u>		
Meeting called to order	Julian Munoz called the meeting to order at 5:35pm & Roll Call by Julian Munoz		
Item	Discussion	Action/Recommendation	
Approval of the Agenda	02/04/2022	Julian Munoz called for a motion to approve the agenda. Brenda Baca motioned Julian Munoz seconded -Julian Munoz called for a vote. GC approved unanimously by a vote of 4-0; 0 opposed; 0 abstained	
Special Issues	Discussion	Action/Recommendation	
Update on Return to In-Person Instruction	Jones: When it comes to testing onsite, we of course didn't have a successful implementation. We had a really hard time getting out testing provider to follow through with their commitment. However, I did speak to them this morning: Kyle and I had a conference call with Goldie who is the regional coordinator for PMG. She committed to us that she could assist on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays that will be a combination of Test To Stav ya swell as surveillance testing on one of those days. We are pretty confident, based on our discussion, that testing will take place from this point forward. However, I don't have any specific data to share with you regarding any new numbers when it comes to our students. I do have, however, some data to share with you. This is only cases by zip codes; I'm not sure how relevant this is. This information is from NMDOH but it isn't all that telling it just shows data by zip codes and it isn't comparative but I will share it with you. We have the three zip codes in which our students reside: 87105, 87121, and 87120. Zip Code: Case Count: 87105: 13,134, 87121: 22,236, 87120: 13,078. What we have are the number of cases and this data way just updated on 02/03/22 and this was the previous two weeks. I'm not sure again how useful this information is but I did want to share it with you just in case; maybe you're tracking a little bit more heavily than I am. I guess lab bace over the last two weeks, I will say it's been a pretty successful implementation. I think our students have done a good job. I will say that I have heard on the news anyhow that we've surpassed the peak season for COVID. But again, it's kind of one of those things wher I wouldn't be able to tell you with 100% certainty that i's a safe situation for students. I'll ell you staffing wise, i's always going to be a challenge for us. Looking at the case count, this doesn't tell us a whole lot. Testing is very promising but then again success online has been great for students to return on Monday. I think, with testing, it	Julian Munoz called for a motion to resume in person classes and teaching on Monday, February 7 <sup>th</sup> . Brenda Baca motioned Jose Garcia seconded -Julian Munoz called for a vote. GC approved unanimously by a vote of 4-0; 0 opposed; 0 abstained	

Closed Session	Time: 5:44pm	Julian Munoz called for a motion for ABA's Board of Education to Convene in Executive Session Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act: NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1 (H)(8) for the Purpose of Discussing the Sale or Lease of Property. Brenda Baca motioned Jose Garcia seconded -Julian Munoz called for a vote. GC approved unanimously by a vote of 4-0; 0 opposed; 0 abstained
Reconvene to Open Session	<u>Munoz:</u> Roll Call- states that all members agree that the matters discussed in the Executive Session were only limited to those specified in the agenda.	Reconvene to Open Session
Action as Necessary from Closed Session (Discussion/Action)		Julian Munoz asked for a motion to approve the counteroffer as presented in closed session Brenda Baca motioned Julian Munoz seconded Julian Munoz called for a vote. GC approved unanimously by a vote of 4- 0; 0 opposed; 0 abstained
Head Administrator Report	Jones: I don't have any at this time.	
Public Comment		
Announcement of Next GC Meeting	Next GC meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022; 5:30 pm Meeting was adjourned	Julian Munoz asked for a motion to adjourn. Brenda Baca motioned Julian Munoz seconded Julian Munoz called for a vote. GC
Adjourn		approved unanimously by a vote of 4- 0; 0 opposed; 0 abstained